Lewis Hodgart

Ofgem

Regent Court

70 West Regent Street
Glasgow

G22Q7Z

8 June 2009

Dear Lewis

Statutory Consultation on Collective Licence Modification Proposal fora Common
Distribution Charging Methodology for the High and Low Voltage Networks

Further to the letters from Rachel Fletcher of 8 May 2009 and 3 June 2009, and the
collective licence modification proposal reference 48/09, | am responding on behalf of
our three distribution licensees whose licences would be affected by such a change:

e EDF Energy Networks (EPN) plc
e EDF Energy Networks (LPN) plc
e EDFEnergy Networks (SPN) plc

I am pleased to confirm that we do not intend to make a statutory objection to the
notices. We would have preferred Ofgem to accept Roger Barnard’s proposal in relation
to the section 49A notice, but the commitments given in Rachel’s letter of 3 June 2009
are sufficient for our purposes.

Yours sincerely

Paul Measday
Regulation Manager

EDF Energy Networks
Energy House Hazelwick Avenue,
Three Bridges West Sussex RH10 1EX
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